Date: June 07, 2002

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn:  OET Dept.
Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: E675JS0047
(Original Grant date: 03/20/2001)
Applicant: Powerwave Technologies
Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class 1l permissive change for FCC ID: E675JS0047, originally granted on 03/20/2001.

The major change filed under this applicationis:

Change #1: Re-design of amplifier to improve manufacturability, no change to operational specifications or
performance.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Jeffrey A. Dale
Reliability/Regulatory Engineer
Powerwave Technologies, Inc.
(714) 466-1476

(714) 466-5807 FAX
jdale@pwav.com



